
OBV: 
 
John J Baldwin 
10th October 
1836 
 
Julius [Qursnel?] esquire 
  Montreal 
 
 

OBV 1: 
I can […] you with a lot of all debt of all debt due up to […] particular […] day 1st [Nov?] 
[November?] next of […] all the debt that have been [suited?] lately will include intact up to the 
day of […] , but many not so [suited?] and due for that periods, I cannot […] to go calculating 
without on then I may give you the date of the note though they would not give you any correct 
ideal of it , as then may [this part got ripped up] partial payments in it how I will make you a list 
of all debts due that I have no doubt will be satisfactory. 
    I remain due sir 
    Yours very truly 
    John S Baldwin 
 
 
  I have not received any they […] my last [north?] […] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



REV: 
 
 
       Toronto October 10th 1836 
My Dear Sir 
  On Saturday evening I am yours by Mr. Mckay of the 3rd  [just?] acknowledging 
the concept of […] of the 24th […], and I [loan?] no time in giving you what information I can 
about [Peter?] Matthews note where I [and?] your letter I really thought It very […] it may have 
been […] as a few others shall ones win skiped [skipped?] over, or over looked but on my 
refining to the Lodge when the debts […] intend I there find Timothy Gates & Peter Matthews 
15 [pounds] and 4-19 [pounds] is intent and as the amount of the debts […] in de3taiil in the 
Ledger, and and the statement given to you of them will made to agree I am […] your will find it 
intend, perhaps the […] you think. It not in the […] furnished […] owing to it not bring 
immediately along […] of the […] of account 10-7-1 [pound] but the one being an 
 

REV 1: 
[…], the other a note causes them & other debts so circumstanced, [dice?] by the […] […] to be 
intend in quite a different flow, or indeed […] it may be owing to the name of Timothy Gates 
bring attached to the note. And intend in the list, that […] you to overlook it, it was a note I 
bought in the way of […] I knew nothing of Gates it was on Matthews credit I bought it. & it was 
he paid it […] its situation in the Ledger I think you will find it about the middle of the list, the 
two names above it, & the two below it, on as as follows. 
     R Nixon 8-15-“ 
     S&M Maw  5-“-“ 
   T. Gates & P. Matthews  15-“-“  […] 19 –“ 19-19-“ [pounds] 
     A [Dixtey?]  1-15-“ 
     Mr. Johnson “-5-“ 
This I think will enable you to find when it is on when it ought to be, on if it is an […] on our part 
or an oversight on yours you can […] […] know in you next. I will as soon as. 


